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September 30, 2025 

 

Mr. Andy Field 

Director 

Parks and Recreation 

202 C Street, MS 37C 

San Diego CA 92101 

 

RE:  Pendleton Elementary School Solar Panel Installation Project Joint Use Field Impact 

 

Dear Andy, 

 

San Diego Unified School District began a solar panel installation project at Pendleton Elementary School on 

September 8, 2025. Please accept our apologies for the lack of prior notification. 

 

The solar panels are being installed within the joint use field area, and a portion of the field will be 

temporarily reduced through January 2026. Maintenance access will remain available through the existing 

vehicle gates, and pedestrian access will also be maintained during this period. 

 

Attached is the site plan showing: 

 The temporary fencing as of September 8 

 The relocation of fencing on October 1, which reduces the impacted area 

 The location of the new solar panels 

 

All impacted areas will be restored to equal or better condition upon completion of the project. 

 

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions. 

 

Best regards, 

 
Gene Fuller  
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